

Aida Suta
Associate

University of Sarajevo – Sarajevo, Bosnia
B.S. Architectural Studies

QUALIFICATIONS

Aida has over 15 years of architectural design experience. She has worked in a variety of fields including commercial, retail and food processing. She also is also an excellent communicator with clients and coworkers alike.

EXPERIENCE OVERVIEW

VAUGHN, COLTRANE, PHARR & ASSOCIATES, (Since 2006). Responsible for architectural design through all phases, from conceptual design to detailing for a variety of industrial projects. Projects include:

Wayne Farms, Decatur, AL. Cook plant expansion. Responsible for construction and architectural design documents.

Fieldale Farms, Gainesville, GA. New cook plant (167,000 sq. ft.) and offal loudout renovation/expansion. Worked on creating different construction details.

OTHER EXPERIENCE

THE FACILITY GROUP, INC., (2003-2006) Lead project and developed plans through all phases on Simmons food processing building in North Carolina. Coordinated with other disciplines on construction documents for Riverwood High School and East Side High School both located in Georgia.

THE ARCHITECTURE GROUP, INC. (2001-2003) Coordinated with consultants and clients on construction documents, lead project through all phases and coordinated with consultants and clients. Projects and accomplishments included: Visitor Center Tunnel, GA; Cossa Valle Technical College, GA; and the North Spring MARTA Station, GA.

McCLIER (1998-2001) Coordinated with consultants and clients on construction documents, participated in design development, constructed drawings, prepared presentations

and developed plans with details. Projects and accomplishments include: Richland Towers, FL; national Gypsum, FL; LSG Sky Chefs in Virginia, New York and Pennsylvania.

THE OGRAM PARTNERSHIP (1997-1999) Worked on site planning on Chesterfield Crossing in Richmond, VA; Hamilton Mill in Gwinnett County, GA; Publix in Gainesville, GA. Coordinated construction documents for Chesterfield Marketplace, Richmond, VA; Publix, Gainesville, GA; and Riverview Village, Marietta, GA.

WAKEFILED, BEASLEY AND ASSOCIATES (1995-1997) Developed plans with all details, worked on site plans, coordinating with consultants and clients on Interior and Exterior design on Eden Care/Independent Living, Louisville, KY; Kingwood, TX; Shops at Sarasota, Marshall's at Sarasota Pavilion, Old Navy at Newnan Crossing, Garden Ridge, Douglasville, GA; and Mews at Laurel Springs – Site Planning.

LINDSAY, PONDER, BRAYFIELD AND ASSOCIATES (1994-1997) Worked on a variety of building types including Limited Service Hotels (new construction and retrofit renovation) and high schools. Job responsibility included: schematic site plans, BAD floor plans, elevations, details and permitted addendum revisions to drawings.

Aida Suta
Associate

University of Sarajevo – Sarajevo, Bosnia
B.S. Architectural Studies

BITAS COMPANY (1988-1992) Project
Consultant – Sarajevo, Bosnia. Responsible for
designing insulation systems for rooftops and
water lines. Managed the
restoration/refurbishment of Zetra, Olympic
Stadium in Sarajevo, and several other projects.